Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319, 

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto Ontario

M4P 1E4

December 3, 2014
Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

Re: East Durham Wind Inc. 
Motion to Review and Vary Decision and Order regarding Location of Distribution Facilities in Public Roadway 
Board File Number EB-2014-0337 

Dear Ms. Walli:

We are intervenors Syd and Karen Parkin. 

We’re sorry that these issues were not included on our first document.
1)During the installation of the underground cable, what measures will be taken to avoid damaging the existing underground utility instalments, such as Bell telephone?

2)During the installation of the underground cable, in the event the Bell telephone cable is damaged, what compensation will be provided by East Durham for the interruption of service?

3)In the event that the installation of the underground cable interferes with the function, use or quality of existing underground utilities, such as Bell telephone, will East Durham repair, replace and/ or restore the utility  to its original condition, at East Durhams sole expense?

Sincerely,

Syd and Karen Parkin  
Sincerely,

Syd and Karen Parkin
